
From: Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: 11/1/2016 3:08:06 PM
Subject: RE: AFFF PFC Notification Letter
Attachments: 16-10-28 PFAS Vendor Notification Letter Generic Rev4 Redline DTB EDITS.docx

I made some minor tweaks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 10:14 AM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Subject: RE: AFFF PFC Notification Letter

Please review. I have incorporate everyone's comments.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932

-----Original Message-----

From: Rudroff, Jim CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Environment
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 12:48 PM
To: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Cc: Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Willey, Janice L CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO
Subject: RE: AFFF PFC Notification Letter

Mary,

My two cents - how about the following:

"It is NAVSEA's intent to modify MIL-F-24385 to enable the specification of AFFF products that ... [contain no quantifiable PFOA or PFOS? Or other text that Richard proposed re: lowest quant. limits/levels etc.]."

I think it's self-evident to the Fire Fighting Foam Coalition and industry members why this effort and future goals are being pursued. My edits in quotes infer this may involve a phased transition i.e., tiered-levels of PFC/PFAS contents in specified AFFF products.

VR,

Jim

-----Original Message-----

From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Rudroff, Jim CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Environment; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Cc: Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Willey, Janice L CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO
Subject: RE: AFFF PFC Notification Letter

Thanks Jim and Richard for the comments.

Steve, I think we're going to need to rework the 2nd to last para. Not sure how yet. It was wrong before and I didn't catch it. NAVSEA does not "procure" AFFF. DLA does. I don't think we can say its DLA's intent. Maybe we can say DoD? Or Navy? Does the January DoD letter support saying that? Or maybe we can reference the June ASN letter. Either way, we need to tweak those words. Let's talk first thing next week.

Thanks,
Mary

v/r,

Mary Hunstad
TWH - Fire Protection Systems
And Material Fire Performance
SEA 05P5
WNYD, bldg. 197, 3W-2827
202-781-3632

-----Original Message-----

From: Rudroff, Jim CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Environment
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Cc: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment); Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Willey, Janice L CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO
Subject: RE: AFFF PFC Notification Letter

Steve,

Forwarding some additional recommendations in the attached.

Vr,

Jim

-----Original Message-----

From: Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Rudroff, Jim CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Environment
Cc: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Willey, Janice L CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO
Subject: RE: AFFF PFC Notification Letter

Steve, I think it looks pretty good. A couple proposed edits and inserted comments in the attached.

VR,
Richard

-----Original Message-----

From: Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 9:31 AM
To: Rudroff, Jim CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN Environment; Mach, Richard CIV OASN (EI&E), ODASN (Environment)
Cc: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05; Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05; Willey, Janice L CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO
Subject: AFFF PFC Notification Letter

Jim/Richard,

Attached is the draft notification letter to the manufacturers. Please review and comment.

Caveats:

- The individual manufacturer's data is blank for now, but will be included in the final letter
- This letter is specifically for manufacturers that currently have products on the QPL. The letter will be modified for the others.
- The shipping address may change.

v/r,

Steve Fletcher, P.E.
Fire Protection Engineer
NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05P5
202-781-0932